

Attachment 1:

Questions taken on notice 1 January - 31 March 2023 - Council Meetings

Meeting Date	Meeting Section	Asked by	Question	Request Number	Website Link
1/02/2023	7.1 Petition against a flying fox at TT Buckingham Reserve	Cr Clark	Flying foxes make a 'whoosh' noise as they go through, as this is proposed to be installed in close proximity to residents, has a noise assessment been carried out? If not are officers going to carry out an assessment prior to installation, given the feedback received by surrounding residents?	23141715	Joint response to questions taken on notice Crs Clark & Crawford - Flying Fox, TT Buckingham Reserve - 1 Feb 2023
1/02/2023	7.1 Petition against a flying fox at TT Buckingham Reserve	Cr Crawford	Is it budgeted to have the Flying Fox automatically lock as a process?		
1/02/2023	9.1 Draft Positive Ageing Policy 2023-27	Jennifer Edge	1. Are there options for the community to receive hard copy material to be able to participate in 'have your say'. (for those who don't have access to computers or the internet)? 2. The disabled car spaces in Shakespeare Grove Car park, closest to the pedestrian crossing, public toilet and the beach have been removed. What was the reason for the removal and what community consultation (if any) occurred?	23141724	Response to question taken on notice - Jennifer Edge - 1 Feb 2023
1/02/2023	9.2 Community Facility Access and Allocation Policy Update	Cr Pearl	Can officers provide an indication of the amount of money in our budget for people and groups paying insurance premium to the City of Port Phillip for the insurance. and provide an estimate for the number of events that take their own insurance?	23141725	Response to question taken on notice - Cr Pearl - 1 Feb 2023
15/02/2023	Public Question Time	John Brooksmith	In relation to beach occupancy at the Sandbar Café. Have Council officers the authority to privatise the beach and override the decisions of VCAT on the number of patrons allowed at this venue, bearing in mind this Cafe is adjacent to a residential property and operates from 7.00 to Midnight with private parties on most evenings?	23155638	Response to question taken on notice - John Brooksmith - 15 Feb 2023
15/02/2023	Councillor Question Time	Cr Bond	We heard one of our speakers tonight talk about the \$1.8 million dollar cost of the St Kilda Festival which is coming up this weekend. In the Mayors press release today, the economic benefit to St Kilda directly as a result of this festival is \$21 million with a further \$14 million in economic benefit to the entire State. Can Officers confirm that this is a 11.6x return on investment spent for St Kilda and a 19.4x return overall for our \$1.8 million spent on the festival. (Primarily on the 70 artists across 7 stages and the many local businesses who will benefit this weekend from the festival)?	23155649	Response to question taken on notice - Cr Bond - 15 Feb 2023
15/02/2023	8.1 Presentation of CEO Report - Issue 93 (November & December 2022)	Cr Clark	In the Animal Management and Local Laws section of the CEO report. How many fines have been issued in relation to the management of animals? Can this figure be provided as an ongoing statistic within the monthly CEO report?	23155652	Response to question taken on notice - Cr Clark 15 Feb 2023
1/03/2023	Public Question Time	Christina Manonian	In relation to the proposed toilet block on Fitzroy Street. Is there consideration to move the location of the proposed toilet to be further away from the entrance to the School. Can officers provide confirmation if the location can be. Noting that when the Assessment work and information was undertaken pre covid, Fitzroy Street now has more challenges.	23178624	Response to question taken on notice - Christina Manonian - 1 Mar 2023
15/03/2023	Councillor Question Time	Cr Pearl	Can officers provide Councillors with an update on the Carlisle Street activation pop-up program that was announced in October 2022. The \$200,000 commitment for pop up shops along on Carlisle Street?	23178655	Response to question taken on notice - Cr Pearl - 15 Mar 2023
15/03/2023	Councillor Question Time	Cr Pearl	Can officers provide an update on the Foreshore Lighting Project, partially completed a few years ago, and particularly the landscaping components out the front of and around the Port Melbourne Life Saving Club?	23178674	Response to question taken on notice - Cr Pearl - 15 Mar 2023